TO: Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds

RE: Awarding of Advertised Bids

DATE: April 14, 2011

Advertisement: BD1103 PE for Life Equipment

Person Responsible: Julie Hinds

Funding Source: PE for Life Grant Funds for THS

BID AMOUNT $89,951.16

Recommendation: Total Strength & Speed/Williams Strength

West Columbia SC and West Point Mississippi

Nancy McReynolds and Rachel Murphree of Tupelo School District
accepted one bid at 10:30 AM on Friday, April 1, 2011. Carl Middleton,
representing Williams Strength was present at the bid opening. Due to
the technical nature of the equipment specified to satisfy the grant
needs, we are pleased to have received this single bid. This bid was
advertised as required by law, but only one request was received.
Please award this bid to Total Strength and Speed/Williams Strength.
Julie Hinds has confirmed that sufficient grant funds are available to
cover the total cost for the equipment on this bid. The price includes
delivery and installation/set up for all bid items.



